

applicant background information has a 5 year retention period; NIGC Schedule DAA-600-2017-011 Item 3, requiring that applicant criminal history record information has a 1 year retention period; NIGC Schedule DAA-600-2017-003 Item 5, requiring that tribal "notices of results" has a 3 year retention period; and, NIGC Schedule DAA-600-2017-003 Item 6, requiring that Tribal "notices of the issuance of a gaming licenses" has a 3 years retention period.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE, TECHNICAL, AND PHYSICAL SAFEGUARDS:

The system is only accessible to authorized users using strong password protection. It utilizes firewalls, intrusion detection prevention system (IDPS), a virtual protocol network (VPN) and encrypted communications to protect its perimeter. Access to the system is limited to NIGC personnel who have a need to know for the performance of their duties and limited information about applicant past employment history is also made available to selected authorized tribal gaming regulators. Information within the system is compartmentalized and granular access is dependent on a permission structure that is role-based. All persons authorized to access the system are required to complete training that includes information about the legal requirements for proper handling of privacy information, including criminal history records information (CHRI).

#### RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:

Individuals seeking access to information in this system of records about themselves are required to meet the requirements of NIGC regulations that implement the Privacy Act of 1974, at 25 CFR part 515.

#### CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:

Requests for correction or amendment must identify the record to be changed and the corrective action sought in accordance with NIGC's Privacy Act regulations at 25 CFR part 515.

#### NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:

Any individual who wants to know whether this system of records contains a record about themselves, can make a request, in accordance with NIGC's Privacy Act regulations, 25 CFR part 515 to: Attn: Privacy & Records Information Management Office, National Indian Gaming Commission, 1849 C Street NW, Mail Stop #1621, Washington, DC 20240.

#### EXEMPTIONS PROMULGATED FOR THE SYSTEM:

Under 5 U.S.C. 552a(k)(2) the Commission is claiming exemptions from certain provisions of the Act for portions of its records. The exemptions and the reasons for them are described in the Commission regulations 25 CFR 515.13.

#### HISTORY:

Notice of this system of records was last published in full in the **Federal Register** on March 15, 2004 (69 FR 12182).

**E. Sequoyah Simermeyer,**  
*Chairman, National Indian Gaming Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2023-04673 Filed 3-8-23; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7565-01-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-23-015]

### Sunshine Act Meetings

**AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:** United States International Trade Commission.

**TIME AND DATE:** March 22, 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Room 101, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436. Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

**STATUS:** Open to the public.

#### MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Commission vote on Inv. Nos. 731-TA-685-867 (Fourth Review) (Stainless Steel Butt-Weld Pipe Fittings from Italy, Malaysia, and the Philippines). The Commission currently is scheduled to complete and file its determinations and views of the Commission on March 31, 2023.
5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

**CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:** Sharon Bellamy, 202-205-2595.

The Commission is holding this meeting under the Government in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b). In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 6, 2023.

**Lisa R. Barton,**  
*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2023-04879 Filed 3-7-23; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1314]

### Certain Computer Network Security Equipment and Systems, Related Software, Components Thereof, and Products Containing Same; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting a Motion for Leave To Amend the Complaint and Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission ("Commission") has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 32) granting complainants' motion for leave to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to reflect a corporate name change.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Robert Needham, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2392. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email [EDIS3Help@usitc.gov](mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov). General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** On May 24, 2022, the Commission instituted this investigation based on a complaint, as amended and supplemented, filed on behalf of Centripetal Networks, Inc. of Reston, Virginia. 87 FR 31581-82 (May 24, 2022). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain computer network security equipment and systems, related software, components thereof, and products containing the same that infringe certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 9,264,370; 10,193,917; and 10,284,526. *Id.* at 31581. The complaint also alleged that a domestic industry